AGENDA PACKET

8-2-23 Board Meeting

NOTE: Any documents that are not privileged provided to a majority of the Board
after distribution of the agenda packet, regarding any item on this agenda,
will be made available for public inspection at 326 W. Katella Suite 4L, Orange, CA 92867.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

MINUTES: Wednesday, March 8, 2023, 10:30 a.m. Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

Item 1: Management Occupancy Report
Item 2: Management Contracts Summary Report
Item 3: Grant Program Summary

ltem 4: Veteran Program Report



AGENDA 6
MINUTES FROM PRIOR MEETING
MARCH 8, 2023



MINUTES OF ANNUAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
or

AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the above listed Corporation was held

on March 8, 2023, at 10:30 a.m., at The Winery, 2647 Park Avenue, Tustin, California 92782

pursuant to notice duly given.

The following directors were present at the meeting:

Gary A. Brendzel
Dennis Kazarian
Jim Duffy

Barry Cole

Thomas LaCroix
John Yeandle
Aaron Brandenburg

Who together constitute a quorum of the authorized number of directors of the above

Corporation
Also in attendance:
Richard Simonian

Aimee Molsberry
Shontele Simonian

1

SAClients\SANTIAGO\A ffordable Commuuity Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\ pending\Minutes 3-9.23.wpd



Scott McReynolds

Lizbeth Rios ‘

Marla Merhab Robinson, Esq.

Jess Maxcy

Ramon Rodriguez

As a quorum of directors were present, Gary Brendzel called the meeting to order and

Marla Merhab Robinson agreed to act as Secretary of the meeting and record the minutes.

John Yeandle moved, Tom LaCroix seconded, to approve the minutes of the
December 6, 2022 meeting. The motion was unanimously approved.

Guests Jess Maxey and Ramon Rodriguez introduced themselves to the Board and
gave their backgrounds. -

Barry Cole moved, Dennis Kazarian seconded, to amend the Bylaws to increase the
Board to no more than nine and not less than 4 and to set the Board at 9. The motion passed
unanimously.

Aaron Brandenburg moved, John veandle seconded the motion, to clect Jess Maxcy
and Ramon Rodriguez to the Board. The motion passed unanimousty.

Shontele Simonian gave the financial report.

Gary Brendzel inquired about the CalHome entries. Tom LaCroix and Shontele
Simonian discussed the CalHome entries in doubtful accounts.

A general discussion was had regarding speaking with the CPA about the doubtful
account entry and Gary Brendzel was instructed to contact Terry Shea.

Shontele Simonian reported that all the F & M loans have been paid off.

2

SAClents\SANTIAGOA ffordable Community Living Corp\Cosporate ACLCM pending\Miunutes 3-9.23.wpd



John Yeandle moved, Barry Cole seconded, to pay off $2.5M line of credit with
Enterprise.

John yeandle gave the investment committee 'report.

Aaron Brandenburg moved, Barry Cole, seconded approving the investment of $3.1M

in accordance with the current investment policy.

Aimee Molsberry gave the management report and commented on the CalHome
program helping to beautify the parks.
Tohn Yeandle asked Aimee Molsberry to report on the difficulties of replacing homes

and Aimee Reported on issues that arise relating to space size and utilities.

Aimee Molsberry requested approval of a $10.00 per month increase for Santiago»
Estates Grandview. Dennis Kazarian moved, John Y eandle seconded, o approve the motion.
A discussion ensued. The motion passed unanimously.

Gary Brendzel started a discussion about late fees.

John Yeandle reported on the Afghan refugee program. There are currently 12

families and 63 individuals. John Yeandle reported the big push 18 teaching English.

3

SAClient\SANTIAGOA ffordable Cornmunity Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\] pending\Minutes 3-9.23.wpd



Richard Simonian reported the County of Kern has someonc available to assist. John

Yeandle reported the internet installation is almost complete.

Aaron Brandenburg reported on assisting the Afghans with obtaining employment.

Richard Simonian reported that there are 10 acres in Mojave not currently used and

not likely to be built out as additional park.

Aaron Brandenburg gave 4 options - 1 solar awnings - carports. His team came up
with looking to get reimbursed from a public agency for the cost that’s available for non
profits installation. |

Marla Robinson inquired if Aaron Brandenburg was presenting a proposal to the
Board for approval. Mr. Brandenburg advised he is proposing a program to assist the
residents with cost ofAutilities by installing solar. Marla Robinson advised the Board that a
bid for a proposal would need to be conducted.

Richard Simonian reported that he saw solar in another park and it started the
discussion and request to Aaron Brandenburg to make a proposal.

Aimee Molsberry discussed direct build issues and sub-metering. Bairy Cole
commented on experiences with other parks.

$1.8M
Aaron Brandenburg stated the cost per acrc MM

John Yeandle asked for Mr. Brandenburg to preparc a white paper on the subject of

solar.

4

$\Clients\SANTIAGO\Affordable Community Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\ pending\Minutes 3-9.23 wpd



Gary Brendzel gave the new board members the history of the Afghan Refugee

program.
Aimee Molsberry proposed to sell a home for $98,000, space 77 per the appraisal.

Tom laCroix moved, John Yeandle seconded, to approve the purchase which

unanimously passed.

Scott McReynolds gave the CalHomes report and that the program is scheduled to end

February 2024.

Jess Maxcy reported on current construction trends for manufactured housing.

A general discussion was had regarding home financing and repossessions. A lengthy
discussion ensued regarding Scott McReynolds’ new application for funds.

John Yeandle reported on the out of program costs and a lengthy discussion ensued
regarding additional costs paid by the park(s).

Barry Cole moved to increase approving out of program costs to $400,000, Dennis
Kazarian seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Seott McReynolds reported on AVAG and the resignation of Mike Keele. Richard

Simonian is going to nominate Ramon Rodriguez to replace Mike.

Scott McReynolds reported to the Board that AVAG is alive because of Ramon
Rodriguez.

Adjournment

5

$ACHents\ SANTIAGO\A ffordable Community Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\ pending\Minutes 3-9.23.wpd



There being no further business to come before the Board, Dennis Kazarian moved

to adjourn, which was seconded by Tom LaCroix and unanimously carried. The meeting

adjourned.

Maﬂa Mmhdb Robinson
Secretary of the Meeting

APPROVED

(ary A. Brendzel
Chairman

6

SAClients\SANTIAGO\A ffordable Comnmunity Living Corp\Corporale ACLC\Ipending\Minutes 3-9.23.wpd



AGENDA 8
ITEM 1
STAFF REPORT
MANAGEMENT OCCUPANCY REPORT



[ sowoH § paidnooQ v “oaeloy M
| S1I07T 91 %I1L €8 aAelO]N sereIsy oFenueS JAAS
paidnosQ V) “Ouide[ ueg
SSWIOH ¢ %56 eS M3TAPURID) S3TeISY OSenURS DS
SOWOH 87 patdnang BUOZLIY ‘PIOLJRS
S1I07 ¢ %79 78 301D 12A1G oFenuES  DSS
pardnasQ BIWIOJI[B)) “OUIPIBUIdY UES
%001 601 dHN 192485 YIUIN  JAISN
aey saoedg Nied
SAWOY pue SHuedndng | [BlOL
$107] JUBIBA

SundoA pavoy €70 ‘T Isnsny
€207 ‘0¢ dunf Jo st NOLLVINMOANI ADNVINID0

'dA0D BNIAIT ALINNWNOGD 319vAd044V

L3043 14VIS ININIDVNVIN




AGENDA 8
ITEM 2
STAFF REPORT

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS SUMMARY
REPORT



(LA {2514 BUOP $34NS0{08104
1pansst Agualind SGON

%758 918y 153193U| a8eIaAY YLIM %ZT Ol %S wod) 35uss saley 15a13ju| 10BAU0D

SHT 1S10BJIUOY) [RICL

ZE 98/ YY9'0TS dMuz|ey jedound a3 / €OTEY'PEQTTS (SIDEIUOCD JO ajdipund 1euidlQ

€207 '0E INNT J0SE sDRIUD)

95°809°90% $ L8TTL0S S Mo|4 ysed
00705968 S 00°00vL s SUIDIAISS 10BUOD
- $ $394 duiledewaYy
97°58%'107 S €0'7ZS'eT S a5uadx3y 1534914|
REVLL68 S 06€£9'LL S BNUBAJY 159.431U]
31B(] 01 JESA 318 01 YIUoWN
I8 TS0°69€T ¢ T6'2S0'9L S L£'/[68'I80'C $ BT9VI'E66S S s{eio| ueo’
5z0z/s/e 070e/s¢/8 wi/uig 95°9¢5'9Y $ 60687'LL6 S QTEV8666'T S 9 wJa| jueg asudiziul
¥Z0T/82/1 6107/8¢/T j/und 0T’ L95'ET S B0099°ELYT S TIT'E0E666'T $ § wiiay yueg asudiaiug
£202/5/1 S10T/1/TT AMuo Il TRTISO6E9ET § 9T6¥6'ST $ 61'876°0ES $  00°000°000°E $ I07Y jueg ssudiaiug
Aumep uels upss] jleay jwy uswhed  €70Z-0£-90 @ |eg ueol 1pa4) [eutdug ueo
s3ajeq ueo

£207-0€-90 @ sueo| 12elu0)

AVINIANNS SNVOT/1OVHLNOD - DNIAIT ALINNNINOD 319VAY044Y



AGENDA 8
ITEM 3
STAFF REPORT
GRANT PROGRAM REPORT



€70T ‘1€ AINf 40 SV d1vddn

€70T T LSNOHNV

AdvVO4d ONIAIT ALINNININOD 41dvVAdd04d4dV

o1epd ) weisosd yuein)
SuiAI] Ayrunuwitao)) d[qeplolly




"SIRITY J1[qNd PUISUMO], JO 20URISISSE 2} YIIM
paredaid osye sem uoneosridde yuei3 sy "€7Og Jo ISNINY P9192dX3 SI JUAUIOUNOUUR PIEMY JICE

J0 JuBI3 Juswaoe[dal/qeyal [BUOTIPPE U 103 P[OYSAIY) WNWIUIW 3y 19W PUe 10§ patjdde sey 1OV

TI'3 000°STS JO SueO] 99 St uo1dafo1d werso1d Ay ddud aseydand 3yl 10 940t 01 dn JO SURO]
JouesIsse juauAed-umop 21qeArsiog sapiaoid werdoid oy "77/61/01 UO PIINJSXI Sem 10BIU0I Y|
'$104ANQ SWOY dWI-ISIE] IO SJURISISSY 93eTUOIN 10J 00S° T €] 1§ JO JURIS B POPIBME U] SBY IV -

‘uoneIado JO MOPUIM TE3K 31U} B Y)IM ABJA U PAIRATIOR PUR [7/¢/T UO PAUSIS SBM J0BIUOD
pIeME 9 ], "Sewoy Jo justuade[dal JO UoneN[Iqeyal 10J pasn dq ued pue sjuatded A[uot ou yim
31qeAI310] 218 suro ] “sueo] juswaoe|dar swoyyaredar swoy Sunjew Jo asodind ayp 103 BIUIOJI[RD

JO Q18IS dY] WOIJ UOT[TW ¢§ JO JURIS B PAPIRME Ud3q SBY ("TDV) SUIAIT AIUununuo)) J[qepIoyy

epd ) wersoid Juein) dwWoyle))

SuIAI Arunwo)) 9[qepiogy




| H oW L) A al % h L.\ 4.-\4340\/ J\L AYY Y

TCOC/S/CSPpUsTliBIoOId oY [
"PAATIDAI U dARY $0 ‘P E6° €S JO spuny awioyje) .
(ueid o1qissod 1XaU oY) J0J PALIRIS U SkY IsI] Suniem e ing pardaooe
Juraq are suoneorjdde axow ou) J[qe[ILAR 76]°6$ YHM PINIWWOD ST RO066' 1S
"QWIOY MAU pueIq
B 1M paoe[dar 10 paqQqeyar JOUID SOWOY JIdY) PRy 9ARY SAI[IWR] € 91BP O,
(MOO) 1uswaoe[day/qeyay

w:?: o Iﬂig v

MITAIDA() WEIS01J JUBID) JWOY[R))




"SUIUTR WX
C60°LPE 1S WM SOF PSS 10§ papuny pue pasoidde uaaq dALY SIUBIS 6 AJep O
"C7/61/6 SPUL weidold '77/61/01 poaoidde weidold

(A sepn[aur) OOS TES T$ JO [8103 000°0S$ “X0Idde Jo suondesuen 9¢ s103l01g

"000°001$ JO JURIS WNUWIXRW
ey 2ouid aseroind Jo o404 01 dn Jo 2ouR)sISSE JuswAed-umop SOPIAOI]

"SI2ANgAWOoY
L QUWN-ISIIT,, PUB  QWOJUI-MO],, SB AJI[enb 01 s19Anq sarmbal weidord

(VIA) 19ANQoWOH SWI ] -1SI1.] 0URISISSY 28LBHON

MITAIIA() WERISO0IJ JURID) dWOY[R))




SITBJIY JT[qNJ PUasUMO] JO ddouelsisse ay ym paredaid aq o) uoneosijdde juein
€7/97/6 dnp uonestdde (0] €7/71/8 NP JUAIU] JO 3ONON

SWOYMOYS @) sewoy )OS 7 10} Je[os — adesn pajodloig
(oo tS$-rug g 9Suer Juers) UOI[IW (1§ - Isonbai yuerd pasodoig

"SONIUNUITIO) PASEIUBAPESIP PUB QWOIUI-MO[ JOJ SIS0 ASISUS 30NPal 0] ‘93LI0IS

pue 1ejos (A J) orejoaojoyd Arunuruod SUIAIdS-[EIUIPISAI PUE [BNUSPISAI dOJ00I SUIpN{oUl
“03e101s A310Ud pUE UONBISUSS Je[0S PAINGLISIP [BIIUPISAT J0J Surpuny sapiaoid weisoid
uonnadwod [V 10] I8[0S,, UOI[[Iq L§ & Suryoune] sI

vdd ‘wersoid suy jo wed sy (YDOH) pun,f Uuononpay ser) asnoyuadin) ayy jusuw[dwt o1 (Vdq)
Aoua8y uo1199]01J [RIUSWUOIAUT “S'() SYI PAZLIOYINE 10y UONONPIY UOLR[U] - [ O] JB[OS

IV 10J IEJOS,,
uonedtddy juein) [e19pa,] pasodoi]




AGENDA 8
ITEM 4
STAFF REPORT
VETERANS PROGRAM REPORT



M
N
N

p—

frosst
W
-

ksa»akamf

-
«w{‘frﬁ

o
=
-
e

s,
Soaner?

ey
(R
7




UBLIBZRY| SIUUD( - JUIPISAL-IDIA SAIINIXT

UBIUOWIS PJBYDIY - USPISDId-2DIA SAIINIXT

UBILOWIS 3]3IUOYS - 43O [BIDUBUIS J31YD

ydjopny ua|o — Aleyaudas

7an3LpoyY uowey — JAJHO SAIINSXT jaiyD\1uspisald
‘SMO]|0} S aJe S1321440 91e10d10d DOYAY

110129410 WelSoid ayi i SPjouAaYdA 10S pue utejdey) st ojownsielp ussioq

"danquspuelg
uoiey pue ydjopny ua|o ‘9jpuBaA uyof ‘Ang wif ‘(uewieyd) zend1ipoy uowey JO SISISUOD S1030341J JO pieog DYAY 241

‘OYAY 01 pa.iajsues) sem weidosd dHYA Yl awil ydiym 1e 107 Aj4ea Ul paliels sem (DYAY) dnolo 3duelsissy SURIDIDA
uesuswy (1DV) SUIAIT ALUNWWOD) 3]GePIOHY JOpuUn TTOT Pil Ul paliels (dHVA) Weldoid 8UiSNOH 3|qepIoyy SUBISISA 3YL




e S A

siely d1jgnd pusasumoj jo aduejsisse 3yl YUM Joj paljdde pue papinoid sem Anuniioddo siyl

B3LI0) - S10153aNb3Y 9SNOH
000°000°TS - JuNowy asnoH

dnoig asuelsissy SUBIAIBA UBdLIBWY - Jualdiday

wesSo0.14 a3ueisissy SuisnoH ueialdA - 3daload

Suipun4 133{oid AjUNWIWO) - JUNOY

juawdojanaq ueqdn pue Suisnoy jo swiedaq - - Auady

-awnAue pajdadxa si pue ainjeusis J1ay} 10}
dnH 01 pauinial pue DAY Ag pausis uaaq sey juswidaise Jo Ja1I9| ¥

190|329 Ul passed pue uo pALOA sem H6ZS HH ||1q YL "ea110)
no1 uewssaiSuo) Aq ssa1Su0d 03 pa1HwIgns Sem YdIyMm |IWTS JO
juess yJewed [elapay) e papieme uaaq sey pue oy paljdde sey pyaAy

AN R AART ATTE T TYITET TR0 TR AT 737
] : Ty R T Ege2’ B 3
MW@W Lo & .W«waﬁﬁw% B B AR A W&%Q@ﬂw vm, U
i [Ny £ i B & i Bog




+565°065%

00Z'0%S
00Z'6%$
000°9Z$
00€'6ES
00£ZE S
00981 $
00052 $
008°15$
00E VTS
008°9vS
056°08%
£6£'865

TSE'L9$

T¢T

< < i N
- N

O W oM e N0 O

ot

0w < OO O ™

66¢

8¢
153
9¢
€Z
81
4
€T
1<
L
0c
8¢
Sy

31v@ 01 V101

(sung-Ajnr) €2-2z0T
220t
1202
020t
6102
8T0¢
L10T
9102
S10T
¥10¢
€107
4014

{(0ag-Aein) TTOT




SLYS
008‘8T$
098'€s
STE'ES
0S0°1%
0SETS
¥65'9%

16 TVLOL

19)eay 191em elged
Sutume/3uinys BSOUASY
loop igieay Ia1em 13qIo)
Sulume/ysiod /iuted {aqinbs3y
ljedad Joou zna) ey
Suiume /3uilnis S19MOS
Jiedas uiped swepy
juawaoe|dal toop/liedas .omoys Aapmed
sdajs/ialeay/ioieaLiaiem S)I1IOpPILd
uonejesud Jijieiysd 030§

Jauplen

Jtedas Suijian

saxel .V_umn I ) F_:mw:w
Jiedas Sutume/fjool elj8ed
jutudwejdal mopuim fioop opuanbQ
sysod Sutume poay
sdais/ysod 1ezafes)

o

yoien
yaue
TR
yuenw
yarew
ysiepw
Asenigay

1PquUa9g
13qo130
snany
snsny
Ajng




